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2024-066 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

SUBJECT: 

IFB No.: 

IFB TITLE: Construction, Adult Detention Smoke-Heat Detector Replacement 

1459

15 

1 

Bidders that were notified through Collin County eBid. 

Bidders that viewed proposal information through Collin County eBid. 

Bidders responded: 

o Star Asset Security, LLC $367,646.91 

• Firetrol Protection Systems - They are not EST dealers so they are not able to program the panels or 
perform other high-level EST issues.

• Convergint - If rewire needed, the smoke-heat detection circuits class A would require the 
installation of conduit and they would need to engage an electrical subcontractor for that work.

• SOG-I - Don't think it is a good fit for their business.

IFB 2024-066 is recommended to Star Asset Security, LLC, the sole bidder meeting specifications as 
determined by the Purchasing Department, Construction and Projects and MD Engineering, LP, LLP., the 
Engineer of record for the project.

Vendor feedback received on why they would not/did not submit a bid:


	RFP TITLE:  CSCD Evaluation & Counseling for Felony Misdemeanor Offenders
	The CSCD and Purchasing Departments recommend award of the 2022-309 Offender Specimen Collection and Drug Testing Service to the Addiction Treatment Resources, Inc.



